MOUNIR SALHI GRAPHIC & UI DESIGNER

WWW.MOUNIRSALHI.COM



ABOUT ME

Graphic and UI designer with nine years agency experience. I am originally from Morocco recently moved to Texas, I have designed and managed projects for a range of clients.

passionate about typography and grid based design also experienced in branding advertising and UI design,

I am interested in how these practices have been adapted to serve design on the web and paper, my goal as a designer is to provide memorable online and editorial experience, focusing on presenting content in an enjoyable, creative and accessible way.

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

2004-2006

Graphic design degree - School of Art & Graphic Design Casablanca - Morocco **2003-2004**

international institute of law.

2002-2003

high school diploma in literature.



CONTACT

E-mail: mounir.salhi@gmail.com

BORN: DEC-19-1983

Adress: 1626 hursh Ave

Wichita Falls, Texas 76302-1919





www.behance.net/mounirsalhi



WORK EXPERIENCE

Currently: Graphic & UI designer Freelancer **GII AD Group** 2/2014 - 7/2014 : Creative director & UI designer **E-Smart** 2013 - 2014 : Creative director & UI designer **NS-STRATEGY** 2007 - 2013 : Creative director & UI designer **EXTENSYS**

2006 - 2007 : graphic designer junior SMARTOBJECT

GRAPHIC DESIGN - WEB DESIGN - BRANDING EDITORIAL DESIGN - PHOTO RETOUCHING DRAWING - ILUSTRATION - LOGO DESIGN ...AND MORE



INTERESTS

















